CHARLOTTE~- MECKLENBURG
PLANNING COVIMISSION

INTER -OFFICE COMMUNICATION

November 18, 1991

i
; J‘//“'%“P'\
TO: Robert Brandon Martin R. Cramton,
Zoning Administrator Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition #82-37 by Realty Investment
Buyers, Inc., Tax Parcel #055-351-08, 36, 35, 34

Attached is a revised plan for the above mentioned rezoning petition. The
plan has been revised to add a small amount of storage space to an existing
restaurant. This addition should be constructed to match the existing
building. This addition will displace an existing dumpster. The new location
for the dumpster has not been shown on the plan. However, where ever it is
relocated to it must be screened with a masonry screen wall, on three sides,
and a gate on the fourth side. Since these changes are minor and the total
square footage for the center has not been exceeded I am administratively
approving this plan. Please use this plan evaluating requests for building
permits or certificates of occupancy.
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CHARLDTTE-MECKLENBURG
PLANNING CoMMISSION

INTER -OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: May 18, 1992

i 7
TO: Robert Brandon FROM: r/é%rﬁéﬂwévé—
Zoning Administrator vﬁﬁ;zziﬁzl

Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 82-37, Realty Investment
Buyers, Tax Parcel No. 055-351-08, 36, 35, 34.

Attached 1is a specific plan for a Gerrad tire store which isg part of the
above mentioned rezoning petition. The specific plan has been changed to
show a small retaining wall and shrubs along the western wall of the tire
Store, where the previously approved plan showed a sidewalk. Since this
change is minor and does not reduce the yards at the exterior of the
property I am administratively approving this plan. Please use this plan
when evaluating requests for building permits and certificates of occupancy.
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